\_\_\_\_\_

## Standing Committee NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY

International Programs 1:00-2:30, Nov. 12, 2020 Via Zoom link

Committee members present (check applicable):

Bonaduce-Dresler, Anna Rita	Χ	Umbach, Paul – for Porter, Stephen (Fall)	
Bunds, Kyle	Х	Tonkonogy, Susan	
Cisneros, Jose	Χ	Wesselow, Denise	Х
Darhower, Mark	Χ	Cannon, Clare	
Branson, Bruce – for Dirienzo, Jennifer (Fall)	Χ	Meredith, Catelyn	Х
Edwards, Michael (Chair)	Χ	Dye, Anna	Х
Hergeth, Helmut	Χ	Hood, Gracie	Х
Hooper, Percy	Χ		
Jayaratne, K.S.U (Jay) (Co-Chair)	Χ	Bustle, Michael	Х
Li, Zhilin - for Jing, Naihuan (Fall)	Χ	Li, Bailian	
Kagendo, Joy	Χ	Shurer, Michael for LoJacono, Mollie	
Narayan, Roger	Χ	Schmidt, Ingrid	Х

- 1. The meeting was called to order by Mike Edwards, chair. It was determined that a quorum was present and the meeting could conduct business.
- 2. The minutes of October 8 were approved, following a motion made by Mark Darhower and seconded by Joy Kagendo.
- 3. Ingrid Schmidt (committee coordinator, Assoc V Prov for Global Engagement) summarized some of the feedback received from committee members and incorporated into the Office of Global Engagement's draft white paper, "Global Learning for All: building a more equitable and sustainable world." The updated draft has been shared with the communications team in the Provost's Office for further input and suggestions. When this is complete, the document will be share widely.

As part of the white paper implementation, committee members agreed to team up with members of the International Operations Council in their college to **collect statements and quotes about the importance of engaging globally**, for use in various university, college, and OGE publications. This will be done in the **early part of the spring** semester, with statements collected from committee members themselves, other faculty and staff, deans, department heads, alumni, and industry leaders. To collect the statements, Ingrid will create an online form and share the link.

4. The committee discussed effective ways for members to advocate for inclusion of global priorities in the strategic plan. The next stage in the university's process will be to invite feedback online,

after the university announces the primary goals identified for the plan. The announcement is expected to occur in 2-3 weeks. At that time, committee members are encouraged to provide online feedback about the importance of engaging globally, and in the next phase to advocate that global initiatives are included in the implementation plans for multiple goals.

- 5. As in past years, units are being asked to submit contact names who could be invited to respond to the QS University World Ranking survey. QS rankings weight institutional reputation more heavily than any other ranking, and inviting more individuals familiar with NC State can have a strong impact on outcomes. A memo and a blank spreadsheet were sent to deans and department heads on November 4. CIP members agreed to check with their department heads as soon as possible, to ensure that the message was received and names are being collected. Any questions may be directed to Jim Price (jwprice@ncsu.edu) in the Office of Institutional Strategy and Analysis. Names are due by December 10.
- 6. David Dixon, Director of Global Partnerships in the Office of Global Engagement, was not able to attend the meeting, but provided slides presented by Ingrid. These showed the impact on citation rates when including at least one international co-author on publications. Similar to data from other universities shared last year, this NC State-specific data demonstrated increases of double or more. Committee members can use this information in their advocacy efforts with colleagues and strategic planning leaders.

Mike discussed the importance of listing NC State before the name of a center or other unit, to ensure that publications are appropriately captured for inclusion in Web of Science and InCites. Helmut Hergeth commented about the value of adding a few introductory slides about NC State and the college at the beginning of public presentations, to help enhance branding and institutional reputation. Ingrid will work with David Dixon to identify existing or gather new guidelines from the Libraries and the Office of Institutional Strategy and Analysis regarding institutional identification on publications, and ensure that these are made available to all associate deans for research.

- 7. "Global 3D: discuss, discover, develop" is a new series of informal conversation sessions designed to assist faculty in becoming more globally engaged. Sessions on November 16 and 19 at 1:00-2:00 will focus on global research collaboration. CIP members had previously received a promotional email, with a request to forward to colleagues. Due to busy schedules at the end of the semester, committee members were concerned that interested faculty may not be able to attend, and recommended repeating the same sessions in early January. Ingrid will make arrangements to do so. In late February or early March, the next set of sessions will focus on COIL (collaborative online international learning).
- 8. Announcements: International Education Month events are ongoing, with details available on the online OGE calendar.

	CHAIR SIGNATURE	
Chair Name: (Print) Mike Edwards	Chair Signature:	Date: December 10, 2020